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UNITcO Si ATES l=>OSTAL ScRVICE 

.t75 t.'Ent1ri1 P:ua. SW 
WJSl'l1,.,~:=n. CC 20760 

Occober 5, 1983 
OCT 6- 19!3 

~r. James I. Adams 
Assistant Director 
~aintenance Division 
.:. .. i7t~C'ican ?ostal ;.,or<<ers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N. w. 
Washington, o.c. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

Re: J. Brandon 
San .Diego, CA 92199. 
BlC-SK-C 14705 

D •. Dreher 
San· Diego, CA 92199 
SlC-SK-C .14706 

M. Carpenter 
San Diego, CA 92199 
HlC-SK-C 14707 

c. rloore 
San Diego, .CA 9219S 
BlC-SK-C 14708 

This letter supersedes my letter dated September 22, 1983._ 

On several occasions, the latest being October 3, 1983, we 
disc~ssed the above-ca?tioned grievances ·at the fourth step 
of our contractu~l grievance procedure. 

7he issue in these grievances is wh~ther the grievants are 
~ntitled to ~rticle 8 guar3ntees for work performed on 
A?ril 25, 1983. 

After further review of this matter, we determined ~,at the 
grievants were utilized to distribute mail while waiting to 
test i fy a t an EEO hearing. The performance of this work 
~n ~o~ ~d t he gu ara n tee prov i sio~s of the ~a t ional ~g~ee~en~. 

"' 

! 
J 


